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From: Anjaneyulu M V <anjaneyulu.m@sailife.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2024 17:49
To: 'rosz.bng-mefcc@gov.in'
Cc: Srinivasa Raju A; Neetesh Patil; Satishkumar B; Anand M; SreeKrishna Chopperla; 

Raghavendra Pujari; Rajendra Somnath Pagare
Subject: HYR EC Compliance report (SEIAA 36 IND 2020 Dt 28-Aug-2020)- Sai Life Sciences 

Limited, Plot No-79A, 79-B, 80-A, 80-B, 81-A, 82 & 130A, KIADB, Bidar, Karnataka
Attachments: HYR EC Compliance(SEIAA 36 IND 2020 Dtd 28th-Aug-2020)- Sai Life Sciences 

Limited.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
 Pls. find the attached EC No: SEIAA 36 IND 2020 ,Dated-28-August-2020.  EC-Compliance HYR (period 
from April 2024 – September 2024) Status for the Proposed establishment of API,s ,Intermediates and 
R&D for custom synthesis products Manufacturing at Sai Life Sciences Limited Plot No- 79A, 79-B, 80-A, 
80-B, 81-A, 82 & 130A, Kolhar Industrial Area, Bidar – 585403. 
          
Report contains as mentioned below.. 

1. Covering letter 
2. Environmental Clearance HYR Compliance Status report. 

       3.  Environmental Monitoring reports. 
 
 
Best regards, 
 

MV Anjaneyulu 
 
+91 9108924038,  Ext: 4004 
 

 

 Sai Life Sciences Limited 
79A, 79-B, 80-A, 80-B, 81-A, 82 & 130A 
Kolhar Industrial Area 
Bidar - 585 403, Karnataka, India. 
www.sailife.com 
 

Make Environment better 
together  

 
 






























































































































































































































